PUBLIC CONTRACTS REVIEW BOARD

17 December 2018
Dr John Gauci
obo Triomed Limited

45/11 Strait Street
Valletta. VLT 1434

Dear Dr Gauci
RE: PCRB Case 1243 - Tender CT 3232/2018 — Tender for the Supply, Installation

and Commissioning of Qty One (1) 3.0 MT MRI Unit for the Medical Imaging
Department

Reference is made to your letter dated 17 December 2018 wherein you informed the Public
Contracts Review Board that your company was withdrawing the letter of objection on the
subject in caption, dated 14 December 2018.

The Public Contracts Review Board,

Having seen that the appellant had chosen to withdraw the objection in caption;

Resolves that it cannot consider the objection any further.

In the circumstances, this Board recommends that the deposit paid by the Appellant, when
filing the Objection, be reimbursed.

Dr Anthony Cassar Mr Lawrence Ancilleri Mr Carmel Esposito
Chairman Member Member

Cc University of Malta, Tal-Qroqg.
Department of Contracts, Notre Dame Ditch, Floriana.



